sERVIc,
& o)

s o
43 = Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, September 1, 2022 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding teleconference
meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting
is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below: www.zoom.com Meeting ID
463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time. However, the
Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may be limited to three (3)
minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise
the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the following link:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/THKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The District requests that all speaker cards be
submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent ltems

a. Approval of Minutes: August 18 Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

c. Resolution 2022-01K: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring That Local
Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of
Directors and lts Standing Committees for the Period September 1, 2022, to September 15, 2022, Pursuant
to Brown Act Provisions

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Park Projects and Related Funding
7. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Proposal for Wastewater Engineering Services

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

9. Closed Session

Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

Agenda: September 1, 2022
Property: 26538 Lakeview Drive
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Billy Dempsey, MD7
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

10. Report of Closed Session ltems

11. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation,
including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be
directed to the District's General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular
session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's
convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



5

* Helendale Community Services District
Date: September 1, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: August 18
b. Bills Paid Report
c. July Financials
d. Resolution2022-01K



P

LR

[EEITE Helendale Community Services District

Date: September 1, 2022

TO; Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meeting 8/18/2022




é‘ ‘-"O Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
zm %‘* @ REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

= = ]

¥ O August 18, 2022, at 6:30 PM

m 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act
regarding teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our
Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic,
Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors both in-person at the
District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This
meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link
below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas (via Zoom.
Arrived at 6:34); Director Ron Clark, Director Craig Schneider

Staff Members Present:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Parks,
Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants:

Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (Zoom)

Members of the Public:
There were two members of the public attending via Zoom and one member of the public attending
in person.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Smith, after which the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Vice President Spiller.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 4 - Yes; 0 — No; 1 — Absent. President
Smith-Yes; Vice President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas
-Absent

2. Public Participation
Resident Greg Thompson commented on the graffiti on the Lyons sign at the entrance of
Helendale. He also mentioned several areas on Wild Rd. where there is graffiti. Mr. Thompson



commented on the recent Concert in the Park, saying it was great. He said that the Senior
nutrition program is great.

3. Consent Items

a. Approval of Minutes: August 4, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
Motion: Vice President Spiller made a motion to approve the consent items as presented.

Director Clark seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 4 - Yes; 0 —No; 1 — Absent. President
Smith-Yes; Vice President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director
Haas -Yes

4. Reports

a. Directors’ Report
Director Schneider reported on the recycling JPA meeting he attended where they discussed
SB 1383. He commented that he would like to hold informational meetings on SB 1383.
Director Schneider also said he thought the Concert in the Park was great.
Director Clark reported that the car club was pleased with the Concert in the Park and would
like to make it an annual event for them.
Vice President Spiller reported that the concert was great and discussed some lessons
learned. He mentioned that there are still problems with the sound for announcements. He
also discussed the placement of vendors and food trucks, noting that he heard a lot of positive
comments.

b. General Managers Report
General Manager Cox reported that the Senior Lunch Program on Thursday’s continues to
have 40-50 participants. The CSDA Conference begins next week. The General Manager,
Director Schneider and Vice President Spiller will be attending. Three Staff members will also
be attending the pre-conference workshop “So You Want to be a General Manager.” The
General Manager will be on a panel discussion at the workshop. Due to County permitting
the circus event has been moved from August 315 — September 7" to September 28t —
October 4",
Water Operations Manager Carlson gave the water report. Carlson reported that water
pumped to South Lake from Well #4 to assist the Silver Lakes Association with their water
levels for the month of June and July. Total pumping time was 110 hours, total gallons was
5,280,000 or 16.2 Acre Feet. He also reported that Staff completed the monthly coliform
report, completed the 3™ quarter water master report, and are continuing the meter
replacement program. Two of the water staff attended the Tri-State seminar. Staff also
replaced a bad breaker at Well #1 for CL2 pump, began prepping the electrical panel for Well
#13 and repaired a leak on Nautical Ln.
General Manger Cox reported that the District’s total cash balance is $5,943,370. The water
fund has a total of $2,308,745; the wastewater fund has a total of $2,896,388; the park fund



has a total of $351,230; and the solid waste fund has a total of $209,217. The District has
$2,023,397.71 in LAIF; $2,855,230.67 in CBB; $55,741.37 in DCB; and $1,000,000 in the new
CLASS investment fund. GM Cox also showed the monthly customer account transfers. There
were eight credit checks to waive the deposit performed in July, six were approved and two
were denied. GM Cox reported that FY 22 was the highest grossing fiscal year for the Thrift
Store with a total of $356,494 in sales. She also showed a chart of UIA payments.

Regular Business

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports
Action: Vice President Spiller made a motion to approve the Directors’ Expense Reports.
Director Clark seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice

President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Write-off of Certain Uncollectable Accounts
Discussion: Typically, on an annual basis write-offs are approved by the Board. The write-off
policy was approved in 2009 and revised in 2017 and 2019. Write-offs under $25 are approved
by the General Manager and write-offs over $25 are approved by the Board. A write-off occurs
when a balance is not paid, typically closing bills and when efforts to collect the balance have
been futile (staff makes phone calls and sends letters). The policy states that a write-off can be
every quarter but at least annually. Due to the low number of write-offs this item is typically
brought to the Board annually. The total write-off last year was 10 accounts, in the amount of
$1,242.21. The total write-off amount this year is $2,654.50. There were eight accounts that
were under $25 for a total of $50.80 and twenty-eight accounts that are over $25 totaling
$2,549.50; six are recreation fees ($620); three are trash fees ($207.48) and fifteen are utility
fees (51,617.60).

Action: Director Schneider made a motion to approve write-off of certain utility accounts in the
amount of $2,549.50. Director Clark seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice

President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2022-18: A Resolution of the
Helendale Community Services District Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code.
Discussion: The Political Reform Act requires every local government agency to review the
Conflict of Interest code annually. The District has revised code from time to time as needed
2012, 2014, 2018 & 2022. Those designated must file Form 700. The Board, General Manager,
consultants (as applicable) are required to fill out the form 700. Staff is recommending adding
Managers to list (Exhibit B). Managers will have a purchasing limit of $5,000.
Action: Vice President Spiller made a motion Adopt Resolution 2022-18 adopting a Conflict of
Interest Code. Director Schneider seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice

President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)



Mojave Land Trust Agreement
President Smith called for a brief recess at 7:18 pm. The Board went into closed session at 7:25 pm.

9. Closed Session
Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 26538 Lakeview Drive
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Billy Dempsey
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property: 26540 Vista Rd.

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox

Negotiating Parties: Vertical Bridge

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (2)
One Potential Case

10. Report of Closed Session Items
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in closed session. The Board gave direction
to Staff and Legal Counsel. There was no other reportable action.

President Smith adjourned closed session at 7:53 pm

11. Adjournment
President Smith adjourned the meeting at 7:54 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: September 1, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 37 checks and 7 EFT’s totaling $75,907.76

Total Cash Available: 08/29/22 8/15/22
Cash $5,915,043.12 $5,901,563.79
Checks/EFT’s Issued S 75,907.76 $ 130,758.23

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is

0.07% for LAIF and 0.10% for the CBB Sweep Account for July 2022. Interest earned July 2022 on
CBB Sweep Account is 226.15.



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 08/16/2022 - 08/29/2022
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued
Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking
08/16/2022 25600 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -13,197.97 Check Accounts Payable
08/16/2022 25601 Forshock -57.00 Check Accounts Payable
08/16/2022 25602 State of California Department of Justice -98.00 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25603 AVCOM Services Inc. -620.01 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25604 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -1,929.69 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25605 CAL FIRE -226.94 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 : Charles La Pat -300.00 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -803.89 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25608 Forshock -57.00 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25609 Frontier Communications -63.07 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25610 Frontier Communications -72.44 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25611 Geo-Monitor, inc. -2,698.50 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25612 Helendale Community Services District -258.70 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 Lakeside Heating and Air Conditioning -204.00 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 Lowe's Inc. -3,320.87 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 Print Mart -495.60 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25616 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -1,385.00 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25617 Tyler Technologies, Inc. -564.30 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25618 USA Blue Book -370.82 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25619 Verizon Wireless -651.23 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25620 Verizon Wireless -106.32 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25621 VINCENT REH -204.07 Check Utility Billing
08/18/2022 25622 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25623 State of California - Franchise Tax Board -50.00 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 25624 Eide Bailly LLP -4,124,45 Check Accounts Payable
08/18/2022 , Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -15,816.34 Check Accounts Payable
08/24/2022 ACI Payments, Inc -57.60 Check Accounts Payable
08/24/2022 Alma Laura Esquivel -459.00 Check Accounts Payable
08/24/2022 Amazon Capitol Services -51.72 Check Accounts Payable
08/24/2022 Boot Barn Inc. -663.34 Check Accounts Payable
08/24/2022 Cardmember Services -1,364.55 Check Accounts Payable
08/24/2022 25631 Frontier Communications -94.24 Check Accounts Payable
08/24/2022 25632 Hank Dyer Electric -385.00 Check Accounts Payable
08/24/2022 25633 Home Depot Credit Services -1,920.34 Check Accounts Payable
08/24/2022 25634 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -605.00 Check Accounts Payable
08/24/2022 Staples Credit Plan -367.46 Check Accounts Payable
08/24/2022 25636 Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp -2,287.50 Check Accounts Payable
08/19/2022 EFT0004238 CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 8/14/22 -4,886.31 EFT General Ledger
08/26/2022 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 7/31/22 -7,876.05 EFT General Ledger
08/26/2022 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 7/31/22 -1,779.37 EFT General Ledger
08/22/2022 EFT0004253 SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275 -1,404.37 EFT General Ledger
08/22/2022 EFT0004254 SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519 -532.38 EFT General Ledger
08/29/2022 EFT0004255 SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588 -2,497.82 EFT General Ledger
08/23/2022 £ To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 8/14/22 -768.74 EFT General Ledger
Bank Account 251229590 Total: (44) -75,907.76

Report Total: (44) -75,907.76



Ajewiwing

- :a8uey ajeq panss|

9L°£06'SL-
v0'SKL'6T-
TLT9T'95-
unoury

9£°206'SL-

9/'£06'SL-
junowy

9£°L06'SL-
9L°£06°SL-
unowy

~

LE
uno)y

h2%
wuno)

44
uno)

ijejo] poday

143

Ry

adA] uoiesues)
:jejo) Joday
‘jejo) yoday

FUPSAYD - @Ed Uryse) 0O00TTI-66 66
JUNO0MY yse)

SUPPaYD 699 065622152
unoady jueg

Hoday uoinoesues) yueg



Cash Flow Report

971°680°}

Monthly Deposits & Disbursements

(rrzio9s)

92Z‘0£9
786691

JUL-

¥88°LLL

JUN-22

MAY-22

589°88¢

=
4

~(EPE‘EY)

€ ﬂr‘
L TA A4 E'
L16‘8ZF <
126°99% o
ZEV L9 o
ISEPES 3
681007 SN N
r44 X174 3.;
90€ ‘0b¥ -
~ (£60°21)
il
0¥ ‘T6v -
LSE‘SLY &
0v8°608 ' O '

88y ‘St o
pE9‘89 5
809°€8¢ 2
(474414 z

4..:.: (692°06)
001 ‘PES b
LES‘EPY ©

- {r26°88)
€ if N
(A T4 a
675 69¥ T

- (965°0¢¥)
G89°6Z6

060°66¥

(119°91)

8559
£48°8LY

® Disbursements = Net

= Deposit



0t

EF0°GL6°S

1202 0202

LTT040°9

6102

9 ‘009‘F
9Z£°GS6 Y

8107

6L9°vLES

£10Z 9102

L9SvLT Y

S107 v10z €107 1oz

saoue)eg se) je1o]

110z

_ — _ 0888207 _
606'98¢ ‘7. W=
L26°889°T G0 6657

886‘v1LP S

967°C18°E

12074

6L0°GL6°T

6002

2002
648°10L°T _
768°SH9°E

800Z

678926y

000°000°t

000°000°C

000°000°€

000°000°F

000°000°G

0000009

000000



: .w—_...oN £10T 9107 §10¢ 140004 €107 NEN I 5~

= 8 2 -
L .th
44 g
¢ €
90L 061

ST T

9£5v8¢

£55°88¢
G6G‘EEP

795°652
68.°6L€

185°£07 o

101°GGE

MS Wled Jamasg = udjep

pun4 Aq sasuejeg yse)

0107

HH




SSVID 01 Wi$S
paiiajsuel)

L1 19% 4GS 970

YO LLLPES LS 94D

SSV1D
43a-
add =
divi=

LLL6£°€T0°TS A1V _ 100°000°000°Z$ SSY 1D

SSV1D 03 WL$
uw._._,w..—m:ﬂ._.._.

AYOLISCd3a A9 SANNA

et



¢zZ/11/80 @na

9Z°'90€‘t _ - 06'96T WLt ¥79°9€€’‘E _ lelol
00°0LS 00°0LS sapesijed @ 1ufn S,49YleaH 10y 13j00) dwems| 90-0000vS-0S
95'8TT 00°SZ 00'Sz 00's2 95'€Y spJed W9 Aep,g Sz$ (€) / 11esu] 1919 1oy youn 008955-0T
6612 66'6 00'8T (Aed oiny) uonduosgns Ajyiuoy  |eudiqg ssald 00595S-0T
Apeq (Aed-o1ny) uonduasqng Ajyiuoipl unsg ouipieulag ues
€19 €19 deos ysig 000£SS-0T
ST'86S SZ°86S |910H Jeulwss opeulo) 00St2S-0T
80'TT 6L'S 6C°S sanddng Suneay pieog 0TSZZS-0T
00 71T 00'¥TT uo11es15139Y PN S, JoUWIe4 J0j 31eMY0S vOreESS-S0
18°S9% 06°961 vS T LELYT Jaddn-1axdld yseu| g S13}j043u0) uohesii| 000£SS-S0
69°0LT 69°0LT 20ydeg 10} 3|pueH T Ul 000StS-S0
00°0T9 00°019 3A1luUadU| 9aAojdw3 91018 HLYyL 0089SS-€0
vEEYS vEEVS 1218 /M 1jds 05/0S waisAs Alinuaas ninbiqn 000€£SS-20
0S vt 0S'vr Aeq oiny (4218 /M 11dS 05/0G SuUlIND3Y) [BNUBIA 0INY X1J1IUSP) 000S¥S-20
LT°0€ LT1°0€ 1eqoos] [ 104 1eH ung 009£SS-10
GEEVS SEEPS MM/M 11ds 05/05 waisAs Alnuaas ninbign 000£SS-10
GE'vE SE'vE |an4 T00SS-T0
oSt 0S¥ Aed oiny - (MM/M 1[dS 0G/0S BuLINday) [enuey 01Ny X1IUBP| 000StS-10
1 v8T 1 v8T JUIBIAl XoNJ] JOJOBA 000S¥S-10
0t 68T 0t°06 00'66 21e1§ L 00StZS-10
jeloy sagiey) sadiey) | sediey) sagiey) uonduasaq #3900y

220z ‘9T AInr 1202 ‘LT dunf pie) J3iseiN




tz/8z/8 ana

ang |eol| SSH9E‘T 07°L62 8EV6T €978 lelo}
16'62L 0T'L6T vE0€ LE'ZOV sal|ddns Suijesadp ulwpy| 000ESS-0T
66'L 66'L ysem xouinb3f 000StS-0T
ZE0€ ZE0€ saljddns SunesadQ 021s0) YJed| 00EESS-SO
tt°90T ¥€'0€ E€TL LLE sa|ddng 02150 / sjamo saded / anssi| yleg| 000ESS-€0
vE0€ ¥€°0€ saliddns Bunesadp 021500 MM| 000£SS-Z0
9£'9TZ 9€'9T¢ 5191|14 BuljoLI| 10§ paeog 19YI0N|  000TYS-Z0
G8'Z1T 1,16 v TZT 1eqods3 [ g Y WSIdYS( 'g siued uuoyiun| 009€SS-T0
v€°0€ v€°0€ saljddng Sunesadp 02150) Ja3eM| 000ESS-TO
s|ejol sadiey) sadiey) sadiey) uonduasag # 199y

€¢-7-8 wudwalels esip 9400




b

Helendale Community Services District
Date: September 1, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Eide Bailey

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
July Financials

Attached for the Board’s consideration is the financial report for July 2022.



: 2
ikel} ]S\Q%

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges

3 Water Sales

4 Standby Charges

5 QOther Operating Revenue

6 Total Operating Revenues

7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue
9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

10 Total Non-Operating Revenues
11 Total Revenues

12 Expenses

13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries

15 Benefits

16 Total Salaries & Benefits
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services

19 Power

20 Operations & Maintenance
21 Rent/Lease Expense

22 Permits & Fees

23 Total T&D

24 General & Administrative

25 Utilities

26 Office & Other Expenses

27 Admin Allocation

28 Total G&A

29 Debt Service

30 Total Expenses

31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights
33 Capital Expenses

34 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water
As of July 31, 2022
{Unaudited)
Preliminary Results and Subject to Change
Jul 2022 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 133548 $§ 133548 § 1,595,102 8% $ 134,890
105,766 105,766 938,058 1% 107,631
2,531 2,531 30,378 8% -
8,491 8,491 106,320 8% 7,144
250,336 250,336 2,669,858 9% 249,666
- 405,000 0% -
- - 0% 2,861
- - 405,000 0% 2,861
250,336 250,336 3,074,858 8% 252,527
44,736 44,736 355,140 13% 29,649
13,922 13,922 131,982 1% 19,900
58,658 58,658 487,122 12% 49,548
23,767 23,767 73,252 32% 31,586
240 240 207,247 0% 765
30,613 30,613 145,500 21% 13,404
800 800 11,490 7% 1,430
2,175 2,175 29,900 1% 1,325
57,594 57,594 467,389 12% 48,510
61 61 5,500 1% 61
202 202 5,750 4% m
53,835 53,835 646,025 8% 48,066
54,099 54,099 657,275 8% 48,298
149,447 149,447 531,311 28% 149,447
319,798 319,798 2,143,098 15% 295,804
(69,462) (69,462) 931,760 (43,278)
- - - 0% -
(1,000) (1,000) (745,000) 0% (284,500)
$ (70,462) $ (70,462) $§ 186,760 $ (322,177)




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
Preliminary - No Year End Audit Adjustments
For the Month Ended July 31, 2022 - 8% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. Year to date (YTD) meter charges are in line with
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending over budget at 11% due to increased
consumption during summer months.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter installation fees, other
fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter installation fees are budgeted conservatively
due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Budget for this account consists of $405,000 for grant reimbursement from the Bureau of
Reclamation and the DWR. No activity year to date.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand Response Program and
other miscellaneous income. No activity year to date.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees and portion of mechanic’s salary. YTD is over budget at 13% due
to the timing of payrolls and high overtime costs in July.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education and trainings. YTD is slightly over budget at 11%.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services. YTD is over budget
at 32% due to the timing of annual software maintenance costs.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. Year to date appears low due to the timing of the
receipt of the utility bills.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance and vehicle fuel.
YTD is over budget at 21% due to $19K costs for emergency repair of pumping equipment.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management (BLM) tank sites.
YTD is in line with budget.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is under budget due to the timing of the receipt of the
utility bills.

Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is at 4% of
budget.



Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur on a quarterly basis in July, October, January, and April. YTD is at 28% of budget

due to the timing of payments.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e  S1K - Interior of Building



£ X
§ - m % Helendale CSD
E @ L2 Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
O o As of July 31, 2022
~ <5 - (Unaudited)
i 1k &

Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jul 2022 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges $ 121960 § 121,960 $§ 1,717,148 7% $ 106,747

3 Standby Charges 2,432 2,432 24,867 10% -

4 Other Fees & Charges 1,708 1,708 31,320 5% 1,746

5 Other Income/(Expense) - - 1,000 0% -

6 Total Revenues 126,101 126,101 1,774,335 % 108,494

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 31,775 31,775 284,971 1% 19,940
10 Benefits 12,172 12,172 101,335 12% 12,223
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 43,947 43,947 386,306 1% 32,163
12 Sewer Operations

13 Contractual Services 2,910 2,910 78,000 4% 8,150
14 Power 2,424 2,424 89,613 3% 1,360
15 Operations & Maintenance 4,345 4,345 63,213 7% 16,600
16 Permits & Fees 360 360 37,500 1% 1,045
17 Total Sewer Operations 10,039 10,039 268,326 4% 21,154
18 General & Administrative

19 Utilities 162 162 4,407 4% 242
20 Office & Other Expenses 1,048 1,048 11,760 9% 829
21 Admin Allocation 52,759 52,759 633,105 8% 47,105
22 Total G&A 53,969 53,969 649,272 8% 48,176
23 Debt Service - - 102,123 0% -
24 Total Expenses 107,955 107,955 1,406,027 8% 107,493
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 18,146 18,146 368,308 5% 1,001
26 Capital Expenses {1,000) (1,000) (935,000) 0% -
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital S 17,146 $ 17146 $  (566,692) $ 1,001




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD is over budget at 10% because the District received higher than anticipated prior year delinquent standby
charges.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and charges. YTD is under
budget at 5% because of conservative budgeting on these accounts due to the unexpected nature of these fees and

delinquent charges.

Line 5 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No activity year
to date.

Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees. YTD is over budget at 11% due to the timing of payrolls.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is over budget at 12% due to the timing of payrolls driving the retirement costs up.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services. YTD is under
budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is under budget.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms, smalil tools,
and salaries for mechanics. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD can trend over/under budget due to
the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is under budget.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. Year to date appears low due to the timing of the
receipt of the utility bills.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is in line with
budget.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $1K - Interior Completion of Maintenance Building



SERVC,

£ )

_—? & % Helendale CSD

g ‘:;" -t 0 S Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center
O o As of July 31, 2022

-~ - (Unaudited)

i

- - Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

1 Operating Revenues

2 Retail Sales

3 Donations

4 Board Discretionary Revenue

5 Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

6 Total Revenues

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries

10 Benefits

11 Total Salaries & Benefits

12 Recycling Center Operations
13 Contractual Services
14 Operations & Maintenance

15 Total Recycling Center Operations
16 General & Administrative

17 Utilities

18 Office & Other Expenses

19 Total G&A

20 Total Expenses

21 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital
22 Capital Expenses

23 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Jul 2022 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 25138 $ 25138 $§ 325,000 8% $ 23,038
- - - 0% -
E = {67,000) 0% -
- - - 0% -
25138 25,138 258,000 10% 23,038
15,355 15,355 180,226 9% 7,986
1,785 1,785 20,897 9% 814
17,140 17,140 201,123 9% 8,800
- - 4,500 0% -
1,182 1,182 11,000 1% 990
1,182 1,182 15,500 8% 990
813 813 33,622 2% 1,267
413 413 5,500 8% 305
1.226 1,226 39,122 3% 1,51
19,548 19,548 255,745 8% 11,362
5,590 5,590 2,256 11,677
$ 5590 § 5590 § 2,256 $ 11,677




03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is in line with budget.
Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted for due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center (fund 03) to the
Parks & Recreation Fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No
activity year to date.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all recycling center employees, which are all part-time. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education & training. YTD is in
line with budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an as needed basis.
Year to date will trend under or over budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD is
slightly over budget at 11% due to higher operating supplies than anticipated.

Line 17 Utilities (G&A): Includes electric and telephone expenses. Year to date appears low due to the timing of the receipt
of the utility bills.

Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses. YTD is in line with
budget.

Line 21 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation fund (fund 5) at year end for the
audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.



>,

COMMUN

-~
b

J.CJIHJ.S\G%

, %ERVJQ@

|

1 Operating Revenues

2 Property Rental Revenues
3 Other Income

4 Board Discretionary Revenue
5 Total Revenues

6 Expenses

7 Contractual Services

8 Utilities

9 Operations & Maintenance
10 Debt Service

11 Total Expenses

12 Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental
As of July 31, 2022
(Unaudited)
Preliminary Results and Subject to Change
Jul2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 879 § 8790 $§ 125480 1% $ 10,690
- - 3 0% .
& - - 0% -
8,790 8,790 125,480 % 10,690
- - 5,000 0% -
1,294 1,294 14,815 9% 619
1,21 1,21 12,367 10% 367
- - 53,088 0% -
2,566 2,566 85,270 3% 986
$ 6224 $ 6224 $ 40,210 15% $ 9,704




04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD is in line
with budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of these revenues
these accounts are budgeted conservatively.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental fund (fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances, drywall repair,
roofing, or plumbing repairs.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental properties. YTD is slightly
over budget at 10% due to maintenance and disposal expenses on Smithson Condo.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget
due to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental fund (fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05)
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



£ )
= A 2 Helendale CSD
g f'lr‘ L4~ -  Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation
O o As of July 31, 2022
o oy (Unaudited)

1 Operating Revenues

Program Fees

Property Taxes

Donations & Sponsorships
Rental Income

Developer Impact Fees

Grants

Interfund Transfer Out/(In)

Board Discretionary Revenue
Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

Ww oo ~N oo B WM

i
(=]

11 Total Revenues

12 Expenses

13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries

15 Benefits

16 Total Salaries & Benefits
17 Program Expense

18 Contractual Services

19 Utilities

20 Operations & Maintenance
21 Permits & Fees

22 Grant Expense

23 Other Expenses

24 Debt Service

25 Total Expenses
26 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital

27 Capital Expenses
28 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jul 2022 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 5934 $ 5934 §$ 30,400 20% $ 4,956
1,885 1,885 23,533 8% 1,849

500 500 5,500 9% 5,000
6,486 6,486 24,075 27% 2,647

- - 6,880 0% -

- - - 0% -
{3,508) (3,508) (42,100) 8% (3,508)
20,909 20,909 441,507 5% 17,781

- - - 0% -
32,206 32,206 489,795 7% 28,724
9,305 9,305 83,701 1% 4,397
2,756 2,756 47683 6% 2,788
12,060 12,060 131,384 9% 7,185
12,414 12,414 70,475 18% 3,845
2,180 2,180 21,760 10% 130
5,948 5,948 63,956 9% 7,383
3,120 3,120 24,362 13% 3,474

598 598 983 61% 437

, . ” 0% s

273 273 1,555 18% 103

. i . 0% .
36,593 36,593 314,475 12% 22,557
(4,387) (4,387) 175,319 6,167

- - (208,000) 0% -

$ (4,387) § (4387) $  (32.681) 13% $ 6,167




05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and farmers
market revenue. YTD is over budget at 20% due to more recreation program fees in the summer months.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center, community center
room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on needs of rentals. YTD
is over budget at 27% due to summer activity.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes developer Impact Fees. No activity year to date.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center (fund
03) and Property Rental (fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of the
interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in June includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent —$12,258
Property Taxes — $2,527
Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $8,009
e Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — $(1,885)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No
activity year to date.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is slightly over budget at 11% due to
the timing of payrolls.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker’'s compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education & trainings. YTD is under budget due to the timing of employee education/training.

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community center, farmers
market and other programs. YTD is over budget at 18% due to increased expenses for Concert in the Park program.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. YTD is slightly over budget at 10%.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity for
street lighting. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair for the
park and community center. YTD is over budget at 13% due to the timing of annual insurance payment.

Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino county fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is over budget at 61%. No activity year to date.

Line 23 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. YTD is over budget at
18% due to the timing of uniform purchases.



y X

= & 2 Helendale CSD

é | At ;a' Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal
O ' o As of July 31, 2022

‘ T (Unaudited)

Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jul 2022 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services $ 48,669 $ 48,669 $ 599,922 8% $ 46,848
3 Assessments & Fees 3,576 3,576 231,720 2% 390
4 Other Charges 1,796 1,796 24,559 7% 763
5 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -

6 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - 0% -

7 Total Revenues 54,041 54,041 862,201 6% 48,001
8 Expenses

9 Salaries & Benefits

10 Salaries 11,162 11,162 66,350 17% 6,348
11 Benefits 4,582 4,582 42,917 11% 4,182
12 Total Salaries & Benefits 15,744 15,744 109,267 14% 10,530
13 Contractual Services 48,525 48,525 585,367 8% -
14 Disposal Fees 493 493 165,768 0% 487
15 Operations & Maintenance 599 599 1112 8% 449
16 Other Operating Expenses - - 4,694 0% -
17 Admin Allocation 1,077 1,077 12,921 8% 961
18 Total Expenses 66,438 66,438 885,128 8% 12,428

19 Net Income (Loss) $§ (12397) $§ (12397) $  (22,927) 54% $ 35,573




06-5olid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and December. YTD is under budget.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the fiscal year.

Line 6 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No
activity year to date.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is over budget at 17% due to the timing of payrolls.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education
& training. YTD is slightly over budget at 11%.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to need and the timing of services and fees. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 14 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and the timing of fees.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD is
in line with budget.

Line 16 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses, public outreach,
printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses. No activity year to date.

Line 17 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



1

g
m
b}
>

7

N Ol
= @)
< ﬁl 7 Helendale CSD
= | o Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration
0 o) As of July 31, 2022
L (Unaudited)
. : Preliminary Results and Subject to Change
Jul 2022 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Tower Rent $ 12,258 § 12,258 § 173,536 1% $ 11,906
3 Property Taxes 2,527 2,527 107,141 2% -
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 13,912 13,912 170,258 8% 13,667
5 Fees & Charges 2,238 2,238 22,300 10% 2,323
6 Investments 10 10 7,140 0% 278
7 Other Income - (2,800) 0% -
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (22,794) (22,794) (372,373) 6% (19,818)
9 Total Revenues 8,151 8,151 105,200 8% 8,357
10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 65,281 65,281 571,473 11% 39,581
13 Benefits 68,466 68,466 264,708 26% 20,566
14 Directors' Fees 6,803 6,803 100,000 7% 3,590
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 140,550 140,550 936,180 15% 64,011
16 Contractual Services 37,343 37,343 236,777 16% 38,323
17 Insurance 250 250 99,476 0% 21,285
18 Utilities 1,601 1,601 18,887 8% 2314
19 Operations & Maintenance 245 245 4,459 6% 112
20 Permits & Fees 10,266 10,266 19,020 54% 10,670
21 Office & Other Expenses 6,633 6,633 67,452 10% 12,392
22 Election Expense - - 15,000 0% -
23 Admin Allocation (107,671) (107,671)  (1,292,051) 8% (96,133)
24 Total Expenses 89,218 89,218 105,200 85% 52,974
25 Net Income (Loss) $ (81,067) $ (81,067) $ - $ (44,618)




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the
timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April. YTD is under budget.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is slightly over budget at
10% due to the large volume of credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investments: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. No activity year to date.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. No activity year to
date.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation fund (fund 05):
e Radio Tower Site Rent— $12,258
e Property Taxes — $2,527
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees — $8,009

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is slightly over budget at 11%
due to the timing of payrolls.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, employee
benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is over budget at 26% due to the July payment of the annual CalPERS
unfunded actuarial liability.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage expense. YTD is in line
with budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting services. YTD is over
budget at 16% due to the timing of annual software maintenance costs.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. Year to date under budget due to the
timing of payments.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel reimbursement,
uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD is slightly under budget.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award, and San
Bernardino County fees. YTD is over budget at 54% due to the timing of annual LAFCO fees payment.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community promotion, bank charges,
office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD is slightly over budget.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



b

Helendale Community Services District
Date: September 1, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3d
Resolution 2022-01K: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale

Community Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of
Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring that Local Emergency Conditions
Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings for the Board of
Directors and its Standing Committees for the Period September 1, 2022, to
September 15, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions




RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 01K

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM, DECLARING THAT LOCAL

EMERGENCY CONDITIONS PERSIST, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE

TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS
STANDING COMMITTEES FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2022, TO
SEPTEMBER 15, 2022, PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the “District”) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board™) and its standing
committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code Sections 54950-54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch
those bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, in Government Code Section 54953(e), makes provision for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition for application of Government Code Section 54953(e) is
that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to Government Code Section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the State caused by conditions as described in Government Code Section 8558;
and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency
to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and such proclamation has not yet been
lifted; and

WHEREAS, it is further required under Government Code Section 54953(e) that state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or that the
legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board previously adopted Resolution No. 2022-01J on August 4, 2022,
finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board and its standing committees to conduct
remote teleconference meetings without compliance with Government Code Section 54953(b)(3);
and

1|Page



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions set forth in Government
Code Section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency
that exists within the District, and the Board has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist within the District, specifically COVID-19 and
its Delta variant, remain highly contagious and, therefore, a threat to the health, safety, and well-
being of the District’s employees, directors, vendors, contractors, customers, visitors, and
residents; and

WHEREAS, directions from the San Bernardino County Department of Public Health and
regulations from the State of California impose various social distancing restrictions and provide
guidance on best practices with respect to actions to reduce the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that a state of emergency continues to exist within
the District’s service area as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which has caused,
and will continue to cause, conditions of imminent risk to attendees of Board meetings, and has
resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders and related guidance, and which has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District
that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the
District, and the Board desires to re-affirm that a local emergency exists and re-ratify the
proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board does hereby
find that the Board and all standing committees thereof shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953, and that such legislative bodies
shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings
as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision () of Government Code Section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide proper notice to the public regarding all
Board and standing committee meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(e)(2) and shall continue to provide notice to the public of how they may access any such
meeting via call-in number and/or internet link.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency within the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which
continues to cause conditions of imminent risk to attendees of the District’s Board and standing
committee meetings, and which have resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders

2|Page



and guidance, and that continuing to conduct the District’s Board and standing committee meetings
virtually will minimize the possible spread COVID-19 and any variant thereof.

Section 3. Re-Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The
Board hereby re-ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of
Emergency regarding COVID-19, dated March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, or his or
her delegee, and the Board and standing committees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution,
including but not limited to continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with
Government Code Section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date this Resolution was adopted, as set forth below, or (ii) such time as the Board adopts
a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e)(3) to extend the
time during which the Board and standing committees of the District may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54953.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District this 1st day of September, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors

3|Page



b

Helendale Community Services District

DATE: August 4, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT .
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board.

ATTACHMENTS: Expense Reports




2e0z/se/8 apiauyog T bies)

uNu m i \q \QQ / \ % eeg /) amieusis

- $ | v6'¥62 $ - $ |00'091 00°009 :Aq penwgng
lejoL JenQ oL | BuibpoTjelo) | sjesiy 1ejoL se|iy [ejoL  |sBunsay B0y

Wjausg
oland jo
uondussag

F N I O R

yjaueg
21and Jo
uonduasaq

F [ IR R R

Wauag
21gnd Jo
uonduosag

F | | | | |

Waueg
oliand jo
uonduosag

2 I I I N

1ausg
aliand jo
uonduosag

F T T T ]

o1qgnd o
uondussaq

F [ T T T ]

Jjeusg
WD Uesaq Wied "aduaiajuod Je SIBulsS puany aliand jo
uondusseq 220ZVeTI8

Q) 01 parejas weiBosg Buiie) | IPUKISS/R0URIAU0D 3 _ v6'6¥e — _ HaEE _ 00051 _ 8Juesejuod Yaso eA3

Wwouag
asoH Joj sueid pue ssauisng oland jo
uonduosaq 220z/81/8

TI 10 umosg Aq pausaaoD Bunaaw snand — _ _ _ 007051 * Bunesw gog Jeinbey usA3

Wauag
epuabe qOg ssnosIp 0} WO/ J8al 21qnd jo
uohduasaQ 2202/91/8

T suolriadQ 19UISI] a1 Wo/M Buljasiy 9 ﬁ — _ _ 00°051 _ 821430 SOH 18 Bunesw WO uang

eueg
"paouoo BuipieBial sjusUONOUE a)E|) 'SIOPUBA PUE SJUBPISal 188iA oland jo
uondussaq LZoz/ieLig

—.( uaaZ/Builealy oland 18 uoneluasaidey 10 00051 3ied e Heouod QSoH pICLE]
KioBajes dxg 18410 Buibpo s|eay sl bunespy uoneuejdxauondussaq asuadx3 aleg

zzoziezie HIAAQIANHOS DIvHD
Y3IHONOA ISNIJXT HIGWIW QUVOE LOIWLSIO STIIAHIAS ALINNWWOD ITVANITIH




X anjeullis
“saa} Kawone Buipnioul 'uaipajjoo jo SO0 3QBUCSEAI 3y} snid ‘MB] g pamojje wnuwixew
ayy 10 (381 31y TYNNNY) Yluow 13d %5 L JO 812J 3yl Je Junawe predun Aue Lo JIEP IN0-¥IIUD 2y} WDY 1SAI3UL SN MO fiIM noA ‘Ina-x98LP Jalje SABP ST UIYIM apew Jou S1 juatked juaAz ay) U1 'Pa|ig 1DAUIP 3ue Nk jj 'JUNOLLE YINS SN MO

{1t nok ‘junodae Siy) uo juswied aYEW joU S0P Auedwos pied PP Ay} uoseas AUE 1oj )| (JsuuEW [BNSN Sy} Ul jiG [im Auedwod pied UPaso ay 1) ‘3A0G8 YUO} 135 JAQWINU PIBO UPALY ui 0) pafieyd 3 [IIM 2A0QE UWLINID 3DUBIBJAS 3 Ul Aua
p‘)e: wpas Aue sus.oddo UWNjo2 P BY) U UMOYS Sjunowe 8y 'nok o} pafiieyo sjunowe |jg Joj ed ypan snok alieyd o1 sn SZUOUINE 0} JO ¥2ayd jeuosiad paacsdde Aq Jo ysed ul Aed 0} paasBe aney noj ydiadas fjuo inoA S1 wBWalels S

woa MrAgpaleing HSIA 'UODa]|00 3WOY JOLUBI M 38U} YHM LIojwod aduapiadxl

09226 ¥ 1d3S3d WIvd
gn72 AYLNNOD §58%L
VdS ONY 1H0STH SONIYS 163530

UOIELLLIOJUI 240 JO§ WO JOLLIBW SIaqWawy:sdly 338

*)Sap Juolj ayl je Aepoj ||04uUT "SI0 JaquiswW aAISN|IXa folua snd ‘snieys aj1j@ pue sjuiod
Buiuiea uels ‘Aepoj uoEoBA Wealp 894} N0k spiemo) sjuiod paulea aney pinod noA Yagqwaw AoAuog JOLLIE B SY

)0_/\62) # l/oa\/() ‘05‘% A wer

W09 JJOLLIB UO ,JUSWID)E}S 3100 § AJBALld,, N0 338

L f?é_/\oy’j C 2 ,_rfy/

7

00’ {

\VG‘GVZ SA-QUVID #2/80
LE PE 92080181 OAHSINOOYH ¥2/80
gL'l 19208 dNOLYD £2/80
cr'e L 9.08 Xv.idaigl £2/80
vSEelL L 9.08 XVLdNJ20 £2/80
0owiL 1 '9.08 d1-NOOY £2/80
0z') LLITYA X1digl £2/80
00°0% LLITVA p = TER 7N £2/20
rL'l 140834 aiglLiysH €2/80
8Ly 140S3y X1140S34 £2/30
00°8¢ 14083y 140834 £2/80
[ 3nd SIONVIVE [ SLa3=so | SaouvHD | SERINEREEED] [ 3iva |
# ANINAYL ssa¥aay HY31D
#N\AW Z8BIXHXXXXXXXXXXXSA ooy
/99 1HOdSSYd evee6 VO FTVANIT3IH GGE
3niL NyuvY avod VLSIA 0vS08e 3dAL
0g:8l Ze/ges80 ALINNWIWOGD 3TVANIT3IH DNIM
#1020V INIL Luvd3a EILE] EL Wooy
acevi el ¢eire/80 Q0'viL DIVHIH3AIINHOS 9.08
01104 Ls3ano 183530 WiVvd SONI¥JS 183530
LIOIHIVIN ML

|



Bunasw pieog xau ay) e pajuasaid aq o) pasinbai podas JEQUSA JO UNUAN

Siopelig Jo pieog syl Aq pasoidde.aid Bunealy 'y 1ulsi] aY) jo suonessdo Jo suoijauny BuinjoAul sienews Uy | Yum uonez) Jo/mbBunasyy of
QaSOHBunsaye uonaipsuniim Apoq [eiapa4 Jo 3le)S ‘18207 jo Bupasyy 1

10UISIQ AQ pauieyas JUBYNSUOD O ABUIOHE 'SIONPNE/M Bunaapy :H

suofjesado puisiq a1 Wo/m Bunaap 1o

sL030) asusdxy

ajleqg

PJEOG AU} JO SIRIWILIOD J0H PY 1o

+12uIsIg 0} pajejas weaboid Buiuies | Jeuiwaes/aoualajuod '3
preOg £0105 B

uouonejuasaiday (g -luang/bunesyy ajang leuoneluasaiday
+JuA3 2|qnd g 10y umoig £q pawaaob Bullsap olgng v

aimeubis

[CICTS 10410 18301 BuiBpo |gie ) sjeoyy [L10) sepW 1EIo

sBuyoayy je1oy

JIRIEEET s elife =i

40 uonduoasaq

_ Juaa3

MEUSH T
1O uonguassq

_ Juan3

TjeTeg Inang
10 uondussag

_ Juaag

Treuay Jang
10 uolduaseq

N E__Emzsg;agmg%ai _ _ _ _ %

_ Juaag

_

Tedey J1aTg
jo uonduosaq

F JueA3 oland g _ ~ _ _ _

_ jusag

RUCIEES: Reliie g
Jo uonduasaqg

e Pttt h e 0t Tl L e LA TR Ll L T LT POy

_ juaag

—TETEE STang

O uonduosag

[+ wisq o nams eon ey | | _ g _ _

— IVEL=1

i nang
JO uonduasaqg

_w 127 e A sl St g _ _ _ _ _

c._3~_ 331 pue yied uaAg 7202/60/80

TIEusg anang
jo uopdosaq

R _ | | _ ﬁ

Eocu_ 8w pieoq 831 \ueAg 7202/v0/80

TS ng
j0 uonduosaq

A r— fui

WO/M Sw

wang 770Z/v1/80

fiobajen dx3 12D uoyy 10410 BuBpo sieaw SO

Bunoo

osuadx3y eeQ

S LW Ll 220Z-v1-80° Buipu3 pouad Aed
e~ H3IHONOA ISN3IdX3 ¥IGWIW Quv0d LOIM1SIA SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD 3TVWANITIH




Bupaaw panog 3xau ayy 3o pajuasasd aq o) pasnbai uodss 10q43n o uayum

sJopaJ|Q Jo pJeod 2yl Aq pasoadde-asd Sunaapy 1y
PuIsIg 3y3 yo suonesado 1o suopouny SUIAoAY; S1aRW U} s3sa131ul yum uoneziuedio/m Supaap if

H Bunasye uonaipsuni/m Apog |esapa4 Jo 1els ‘[eaot Jo Funaapy ;|

1UIsIq Ag paurelas Jueynsuod 1o Asusone ‘siompne/m Supaap :H

suonesadQ 1duIs|q 31 WD/Mm Sunaap o

sarodaw) asuadxy

PJBOF 3} JO 33MUWOI DO pY :4
«PUIS10 03 pajeja) wesBolg Buiutes| /leuiwas/aoussaguo) o3
«PJR0Y EDTOS e U0 uonejuasaiday :q

«UBAT/FuUna3N d1qnd Je uonejuasaiday i

«1U3A3 MgN4 19

Dy umoug Aq pausanod Sunaapy Jlqng oy

# Edﬁ.. :Ag penjugng

- [Bjo L puein

- FETy)

g 3udpoy

- s|eay

- afeanp s[eloL

ejeq

ammusig

eacaddy ajenrdoaddy

‘SIUBLLLLIOD) /SBION

-

: |

jlisusg oljgnd \N\\

ueAZ

5 ]

WRUDE Jlgnd Q
Wwong

O

susg oljqng M. \
wr..mu\.—m ’

nsURE SiiGid
I,

o

JUBAT

|

1yousg sijgng % /.
JUBATZ

aueg Sijging m
IUTAT

|

rsueg ulGng \ﬂw
usAg \Wm

1

Jyausg slgngd \NNR.
FTEY ] w

=

W NN R o RN

aueg Jlgng N@
JuaAg

1

3yausg onandl, 7
HIET ] \%

Asofiajes dx3

1yo | bujbpoq sieay

SN

:o.—acuﬁxm..:o:n_..owun_ asuadxy

DZ7 VL= AF VB N

YAHONOA ASNAIXT HATWAW CHVOL LOTILSIA SHIIAUIAS ALINQWWOD ATVANATAH




5E_R VIC\G

A

CEET™ Helendale Community Services District

7y

COMMU A,
10M1510°

Date: September 1, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Park Project and Related Funding

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks direction

STAFF REPORT:

This item has been requested to be brought to the Board by a member of the Park and Rec
Committee. The intent of the item is to discuss with the full Board the interest in completing some
of the Park projects on the Capital Improvement Plan with the addition of a new ADA project
requested by the Senior Center. Below are the projects:

$200,000 - New roof for the community center

$ 50,000 - per suite for new HVAC units plus annual electrical costs
$280,000 - Park lights

$ 50,000 — Electronic gate at park

S 2,500 - Grass area at community center

S 12,400 — ADA push button doors for Unit C (Senior Center)
$594,900

Approximately $160,000 in grant funding is available for the park lights but the project must be
completed by January 2024.

The Board’s discretionary revenue is approximately $460,000 each year with minimal growth
potential. Capital expenditures routinely result is a negative ending balance which requires
resolution to zero out the fund. If the Board is interested in completing the proposed projects, it is
with the understanding that an interfund loan will be required.

Attached for the Board’s information is the unaudited Statement of Revenues and Expenses for
June 30, 2022, which represents the estimated fund balance at the end of last fiscal year for the
Park fund. Of note, the fund ended at a negative $171,743 due to the following projects that were
completed between July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022:

$241,600 — Additional Asphalt Parking area at Community Center
S 30,000 — Community Center Fencing



$ 10,200 — Park Sound System

S 5,300 - New (used) field lighting poles

S 2,500 - Nature Playground

S 2,200 - Conduit for Community Center Parking Lot Lights (New Area)
$291,829

The audit from FY 21 shows a total amount due to Wastewater of $799,907. FY22 audit will
include an increased debt due to Park capital projects. In June 21, 2018, the Board memorialized
the terms of a repayment in Resolution 2018-01 with an annual repayment programmed into the
budget of $42,100 for a 20-yer period. Based upon park expenditures since the adoption of the
resolution, a new resolution and repayment plan will need to be considered based upon Park
accrued debt since that time.

FISCAL IMPACT: Various

POSSIBLE MOTION: Provide direction to Staff

ATTACHMENTS: FY23-FY27 Park CIP
Excerpt from FY21 Audit (pg 33)
June 30, 2022, Unaudited Financial Statement for Park
Resolution 2018-01



0000y $[o00°59  $[o00GEL $]o00SLEE  § spoaloid (eyded ed 1oL
00°00S § | Aeid sImeN punoie yued Pecy I & SPi Jo) 0B} oA HIG G
000000k $ %OBIL DY 10} XOg S18AUA  t¥
00°000°0S5L $ oo wnl e
0000005k $ Bunubn Aeses| zv
0000000 % buipesb ‘uonebi seay ‘eoeds uadg| Ly
00°000's8 ¢ Buoual|  ov
000000 ¢ lleqieyseq Joopino|  6€
00°000°0SL $ suled buplep| 8¢
000000k uspieD Apunwwod|  Zg
00°000'0SL $ punosbAeld| o
000000 $ s1oyeys Yed| St
0000062 § (leuowapy uesslaA) Wy oland|  ve
00°000'0SZ  $ yell dund| gg
00°000'00€'Y $ Jsesypdwe m Buipjing [73
00°000'00S $ ped uselds| ¢
3ed Jgjua) Aunwwo)

000006 $ (seuen Aunwwos Jo uosjeo) yied bog men| o
00°000'0r § SUN0D) |[eqpuer| 6e
00°000'0SZ  $ 3ed Alunwwo) je o] Bunped| gz
0000069 $ bBuioepns piios ppe o} punosbAeld py piian eleAcusy| Lz
0000005 ¢ Y HUN Joj DVAH| 92
0000005 % awuun 10§ OVAH| §2
punoibAeid Jerod|  vZ
00°000'6L. § ealy asjuexy lenon| €z
000000 $ woolsay mau je Aemyiem| zz
punoibAeiq Joy Bunubi| 1z
sunod |[eqyeyseq Joj Bupybi[ oz
00°000'09  $ HEd PEOY PIIM 1B UN0J |leqidyseq Joopino| 61
L# Py (leg ebieuz| g1
Ned Jo} washs vd| L1
00°000°07 $ sabep bumeg 91
00'000'02 $ sainjead punoibied [eUONPPY  GL
3A0JD) |BUOWSI Yled bupiem ©a  vi
00°000'sZ $ Pial4 "0S - suied buiepm 50 €1
bupuag Alsjes woeiL 0 ZL
00'000'0S4 $ Jauag Anunwwo) -jusweoeday Jooy 1
00°000'S9 $ 00'000'0L $ Q3un 0} sjuawaaoidw) Q)

00°000'0Z $ @31 buisn (peoy piip) Bunybin 1o Bunteg 6

000000 $ buiepnsay 107 bupped Jsjua) Aunwwoy g

Jaa) Ayunwwo) 107 bupyied yeydsy 2

00°000°06 $ 1$e3 pj2i4 |legaseg Joy bupiybil g

spjay spods pue ||egeseq 1oy bunybim ¢

(Z) salen auonoe g ¢

099s1a €

fejldeameN Z

(ease man) spybi jo Bupped Jsyuan Apunuuwon b

AuQ jueis L20ZA4 9207 Ad| G202 Ad ¥202 Ad €202 Ad

LZOZAd - £20Z A4 196png |eyden




Helendale Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
June 30, 2021

(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents, continued
Concentration of Credit Risk

The District’s investment policy contains various limitations on the amounts that can be invested
in any one governmental agency or non-governmental issuer as stipulated by the California
Government Code. The District’s deposit portfolio with a government-sponsored agency, LAIF,
is 46.85% of the District’s total depository and investment portfolio. There were no investments
in any one non-governmental issuer that represent 5.0% or more of the District's total
investments.

Fair Value Measurements

As of June 30, 2021, the District did not hold any investments which require measurement at fair
value on a recurring and non-recurring basis.

(3) Internal Balances — Due To/From Other Funds

Internal balances consist of the following as of June 30, 2021:

Receivable Payable
Purpose Fund Fund Amount
Interfund Loan Wastewater Parks & Rec $ 799,907

Total internal balances: $ 799,907

On June 21, 2018, the District adopted Resolution 2018-01, for the purpose establishing a
repayment agreement between the Wastewater and Parks and Recreation funds for the transfer
of 35 acres of property in the amount $842,007 with 0% interest. The purpose of the transfer is
for the expansion of the wastewater irrigation area to spread secondary water. The term of the
agreement is twenty (20) years from July 1, 2020. As of June 30, 2021, the outstanding balance
was $799,907.

(4) Capital Assets
Governmental Activities:
Changes in capital assets at June 30 were as follows:

Balance Deletions/ Balance
2020 Additions Transfers 2021
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 307,702 - - 307,702
Construction-in-process - 61,678 (61,678) -
Total non-depreciable assets 307,702 61,678 (61,678) 307,702
Depreciable assets:
Structures and improvements 3,585,652 58,526 - 3,644,178
Equipment 469,411 3,152 - 472,563
Vehicles 104,427 - - 104,427
Total depreciable assets 4,159,490 61,678 - 4,221,168
Accumulated depreciation: (1,958,866) (157,453) - (2,116,319)
Total depreciable assets, net 2,200,624 (95,775) - 2,104,849
Total capital assets, net $ 2,508,326 2,412,551

5 fA’C@rf+ ‘(':"‘“ Fy”zf A“H



ye

§
™
~
<
S

A2

A . o
3 2
= ﬂ‘t g
= 1 =2
@)
o -
", NDA

1 Operating Revenues

Program Fees

Property Taxes

Donations & Sponsorships
Rental Income

Developer Impact Fees

Grants

Interfund Transfer Out/(In)

9 Board Discretionary Revenue

10 Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

O =~ D W WM

11 Total Revenues

12 Expenses

13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries

15 Benefits

16 Total Salaries & Benefits
17 Program Expense

18 Contractual Services

19 Utilities

20 Operations & Maintenance
21 Permits & Fees

22 Grant Expense

23 Other Expenses

24 Debt Service

25 Total Expenses
26 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital

27 Capital Expenses
28 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation
As of June 30, 2022
(Unaudited)
Preliminary Results and Subject to Change
Jun2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

$ 1,788 § 53421 § 22,600 236% $ 21,324
1,887 22,467 18,000 125% 20,009
- 10,150 5,500 185% 12,563
1,452 25,284 26,075 97% 21,360
- 8,600 6,880 125% 18,920
- - - 0% 43,456
(3,508) (42,100) {42,100) 100% (42,100)
12,895 370,295 461,446 80% 519,364

- 3,064 - 0% -
14514 451,181 498,401 91% 614,898
5,992 77,885 11,318 101% 68,966
2,786 35,887 42,974 84% 34,109
8,778 113,772 120,352 95% 103,075
3,545 71,781 64,725 120% 42,172
1,454 47,765 9,560 500% 14,612
8,324 56,348 64,387 88% 34,359
3,821 32,987 22,926 144% 31,947
- 1,317 1,863 1% 1,546

- - - 0% -
- 1124 1,955 57% 8,974
- - - 0% 20,340
25,921 331,095 285,768 116% 257,025
{11,407) 120,086 212,633 56% 357,873
- (291,829) {272,500) 107% (58,526)
$ (11,407) $ (171,743) $ (59,867) 287% $§ 299,347

T



05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and farmers
market revenue. YTD ended over budget due to more program fees than anticipated.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD ended over budget
due to more property tax receipts than anticipated.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD activity includes a $5.5K park sponsorship from Burrtec in January and $4.5K in concert
sponsorships.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center, community center
room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on needs of rentals. YTD
ended at 97% of budget.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes developer Impact Fees. YTD ended over budget due to more developer impact
fees than anticipated.

Line 7 Grants: This accounts for grants and is not budgeted for until a grant is awarded. There was no activity during the
fiscal year.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center (fund
03) and Property Rental (fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of the
interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in June includes the following:
Radio Tower Site Rent — 512,287

Property Taxes — $305

Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $2,190

Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — $(1,887)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. YTD
activity includes $3K from COVID relief funds.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD ended in line with budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education & trainings. YTD ended at 84% of budget due to workers compensation coming in lower than
anticipated.

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community center, farmers
market and other programs. YTD ended over budget due to higher than expected program expenses.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. YTD is over budget due to security
guard and engineering services required at the Community Center not anticipated in budget.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity for
street lighting. YTD ended at 88% of budget.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair for the
park and community center. YTD ended over budget due to increased vehicle fuel cost, higher than anticipated small
tools purchases, and ESP softball insurance not considered in budget.



Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino county fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to timing of permits and fee payments. YTD ended at 71% of budget.

Line 23 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. YTD ended at 57% of
budget.

Line 24 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. No debt was budgeted for FY 21/22.

Line 27 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $241.6K - Additional Asphalt Parking Area - Community Center
e S$30K - Community Center Fencing
e $10.2k- Park Sound System
® S$5.3K - Lighting for Baseball and Sports field
e $2.5K- Nature Playground
e $2.2K - Community Center Parking Lot Lights (New area)



X .

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING THE REPAYMENT OF INTERFUND LOAN FROM THE WASTEWATER FUND TO THE
PARK FUND AND EXCHANGE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY FROM PARK TO WASTEWATER

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District assumed responsibility for water, sewer and
park services in December 2006, with funds from San Bernardino County Special Districts distributed
between the Water and Sewer Funds; and

WHEREAS, the Park Fund purchased building assets and improved the Helendale Community Park
infrastructure in excess of its operating revenue available; and

WHEREAS, the only source of funds available in the short term was to borrow from the Wastewater
Fund Reserve to fund improvements as described; and

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2017 annual audit provided by Fedak & Brown, CPA’s, stated the amount
owed by the Park Fund to the Wastewater Fund as $1,160,944; and

WHEREAS, a payback method is required to establish the means and timeframe to repay the
Wastewater Fund; and

WHEREAS, the Wastewater operation is in need of 35 acres currently owned by the Parks Department
that will be transferred to Wastewater for use as additional secondary irrigation area as required by
the Lahontan Regional Water Quality Control Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services
District desires to establish the following repayment schedule for the Park Fund:

A. The value of the property to be transferred from Park to Wastewater is detailed in the
Brokers Opinion of Value attached hereto as Attachment A.

B. The amount of principle and interest payments previously made by Parks to be now
attributed to Wastewater as a offset against funds borrowed are outlined in Attachment B.

C. The Park Fund shall repay the Sewer Fund a sum of $42,100.00 per fiscal year until the
interfund loan balance of $842,007 is repaid as outlined in Attachment C.

D. Any additional operating fund borrowing during any subsequent fiscal year will require
adoption of a new resolution acknowledging the outstanding balance and the repayment
terms.

1of2



E. Each budget will include a line item repayment to Wastewater in accordance with the
repayment plan outlined in Attachment C.

F. During any fiscal year, the Board of Directors can adjust the annual repayment amount if
extraordinary revenue or expenses exist.

G. Adoption of this Resolution rescinds Resolution 2012-15.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of June, 2018.
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

By:

Ron Clark, President

Attest:
Sandy Haas, Secretary

20f2



R

& )
= =)
w
g &F‘!"*’— i
! 9]
= =. i ; ; s
CEETE Helendale Community Services District
Date: September 1, 2022
Tk Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion Only Regarding Review of Proposal for Wastewater Engineering Services

Staff Recommendation
Staff seeks input from the Board regarding wastewater engineering services.

Staff Report
With the release of infrastructure funding from both the State and Federal sources, Staff wanted

to provide a current estimate for wastewater engineering services that would provide the District
with a set of “shovel-ready” engineering drawings. In an effort to be pro-active, Staff secured a
recent estimate from a reputable firm of $557,000. The estimate and does not include project
management services which could be provided at an additional cost or the District could hire an
Owner’s Rep to handle this scope.

By having engineering completed on the preferred plant upgrade design, it better positions the
District for funding for plant construction. In the anticipated state and federal funding there is a
large emphasis placed on rural communities and drought resiliency. These are areas that Staff
believes the District would be able to score competitively if the engineering was substantially
completed.

Engineering services can be awarded through a professional services agreement (PSA). Design
services can be competitively bid, but that is not a requirement per the District’s approved
purchasing policy.

Typically, any grant funding for infrastructure construction requires engineered drawings prior to
grant award. For federal funding, the grants come through the Bureau of Reclamation and
requires a planning study in addition for engineered drawing in order to receive construction
funds. Because these funds are highly competitive, they require the local agency to have some
“skin in the game” with substantially completed engineering.

The granting agencies will not give you money for construction if you don’t have planning and
engineering completed. We have submitted a request to Congressman Olternolte for one million
dollars for engineering. This will require the District to have a Bureau feasibility study completed.
Currently the District has a Recycled Water Feasibility Study completed by VA Consulting that was
funded by a State matching grant. Staff will need to modify the study to meet the Bureau’s criteria
prior to being awarded the funds for engineering.



Fiscal Impact: As estimated.

Possible Motion: No motion. Provide input to Staff.

Attachments: None.



	090122.pdf
	SKM_C554e22082917250.pdf

